






EUGENE BOBROV

Personal details

-  Currently resides in Shenzhen (China)
-  bobrovthecoach.com
-  [eugenebobrov](#)
-  [ievgen87](#)
-  contactme@bobrovthecoach.com

Profile

A highly driven, passionate and forward thinking coach who uses different skills and tools to build confidence and empower players to realize their potential. Delivered positive improvements, visible results and sustainable success with every club and company worked with. Inspired and served as a role model to young players in achieving fitness and good health.

Education

- Master of Science (with distinction) in Sport Performance Coaching
University of Stirling, Stirling (Scotland, UK) Sep 2021
- UEFA B Coaching License #1257
Kyiv, Ukraine Feb 2017
- UEFA C Coaching License #1700
Kyiv, Ukraine Mar 2015
- Mental Health in Football
Scotland, UK Jul 2024
- Children's Wellbeing in Scottish Football
Scotland, UK Jul 2024
- NSCAA Diploma Course "Get a Head Safely in Soccer"
USA Jun 2020
- NSCAA Level 1 Diploma
USA Dec 2014
- FA CPD Course: Behavioural Management
England, UK Jul 2015
- U.S. Soccer Federation F License
USA Sep 2015

Employment

- U8, U10, U12 Teams Football Coach
FC Greenfield, Shenzhen (China) Apr 2020 - Present
- Internship in the 1st team
FC Locomotive, Tbilisi (Georgia) Jan 2020 - Feb 2020
- U12, U14 Teams Football Coach
Olympique Lyonnais, Shanghai branch (China) Nov 2018
- U8, U10 Teams Football Coach
FC Easy Strikers, Shenzhen (China) Jan 2014 - Apr 2020
- Assistant of the Head Coach
MFC Delivery, Donetsk (Ukraine) Jan 2012 - Jan 2014